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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 3:20 PM
To: 'Gunderson, Gary (Sacramento,CA-US)'
Cc: 'Andrews, Emmy'
Subject: RE: Case No. RO 0000016 Oakland

Dear Mr. Gunderson and Ms. Andrews, 
  Your request for an extension is granted as detailed below.   
Regards, 
 
Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Pky. 
Alameda, CA 94502 
Direct: 510‐639‐1287 
Fax:  510‐337‐9335 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Gunderson, Gary (Sacramento,CA-US) [mailto:GGunderson@trcsolutions.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 2:52 PM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Cc: 'Andrews, Emmy' 
Subject: Case No. RO 0000016 Oakland 
 
Barbara, 
 
Thank you for taking my call this morning.  As the new project manager for the subject site (Case No. RO 0000016) in 
Oakland I have attached my contact information.  As we discussed the project is now funded for semi‐annual 
groundwater monitoring and preparation of a soil vapor investigation work plan.  Please consider the following schedule 
extension which differs from that described in the USPS letter of September 12, 2011 as follows: 
 

 March 16, 2012 – Soil Vapor Investigation Work Plan Submittal 

 March 30, 2012 – Semiannual Groundwater Monitoring Report Submittal (for sampling to be conducted in late 
February) 

 September 30, 2012 – Semiannual Groundwater Monitoring Report Submittal (for sampling to be conducted in 
August) 

 
TRC has completed uploading the well logs to Geotracker as requested.  
 
Thank you for considering this request and please feel free to contact me at any time. 
 
Best Regards, 
Gary E. Gunderson, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 
10680 White Rock Road, Suite 100 



2

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
 
916.366.0632 phone 
916.217.7685 cell 
ggunderson@trcsolutions.com 
 

 
 


